From:  Fitch, Julic A.
Sent: 2/6/2013 12:27:21 PM
To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Re: quick update?
Yesterday was the first day we had time to take Pam to a doctor!

Renovations are all just cosmetic stuff. Floors and countertops so renters can't destroy them.
Aiming to do everything cheap and fast!

Good luck with the phone ringing!
J.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2013, at 12:14 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Wow — this is a lot of info. T am very happy about Rosa, of course.

“Renovations” sounds like a big thing, but maybe it will go fast — certainly
easier now that it’s empty.

As for Pam, it sure 1s good you got her back to a doctor! I thought she had been
before. Boot sounds easier.

I'm sitting by the phone, hoping Hagan will call . . . now that’s odd!

Bet Tanner is very happy you’'re home.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 12:11 PM
To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: quick update?
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Yes. She is quite happy actually. Pam took her to a doctor appointment today
and I am with contractors starting the renovations to rent her condo. Rosa is
happier too - likes her new dog walkers better than the old ones and has adjusted
to her mom leaving for meals 3x per day. So pretty good so far. We are pinching
ourselves that we seem to be getting our life back this week!

Pam also consented to a doctor visit and is now In a boot for 4-6 weeks instead
of crutches. She has tendinitis in her left tubular tendon. But that is better than
the arthritis that they initially suggested.

Thanks for asking.

J.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2013, at 12:04 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Pam’s mom settling in?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://'www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0633511



